ALAMEDA COUNTY . .
HEALTH CARE SERVICES
' AGENCY

Ro# H65

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (LOP)

DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

StID 65086 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-8577
. (510) 567-6700
| April 7, 1999 FAX (510) 337-9335
Mr. Phil Briggs
Chevron

6001 Bollinger Canyon Rd, Building L
San Ramon, CA 94583

SUBJECT: INTENT TO MAKE A DETERMINATION THAT NO FURTHER ACTION IS
REQUIRED OR ISSUE A CLOSURE LETTER FOR 895 W TENNYSON ROAD,
HAYWARD, CA ‘

This letter is to inform you that the Alameda County Health Care Services, Division
of Environmental Protection, intends to make a determination that no further action
is required at the above site or to issue a closure letter. Please notify this agency of
any input and recommendations you may have on these proposed actions within 15
days of the date of this letter.

In accordance with section 25297.15 of Ch. 6.7 of the Health and Safety Code,
you must provide certification to this Agency that all of the current record fee title
owners have been informed of the proposed action. Flease provide this certification
to this Agency within 30 days of the date of this letter.

If you have any questions about these proposed actions, please contact me at (510)
567-6762.

Sincerely,

PESE N

eva chu
Hazardous Materials Specialist

c: Chuck Headlee, SF-RWQCB
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ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES »h
AGENCY X -
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director , RO ﬂ-‘ J65

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
StiD 6506 (510) 567-6700
(5101 337-9335 (FAX)

November 3, 1998

Mr. Phil Briggs

Chevron

6001 Bollinger Canyon Rd, Building L
San Ramon, CA 94583

RE: Well Decommission at 895 W Tennyson Road, Hayward, CA
Dear Mr. Briggs:

This office and the San Francisco RWQCB have reviewed the case closure summary for the
above referenced site and concur that no further action related to the underground tank
release is required at this time. Before a remedial action completion letter is sent, the on-
site and off-site monitoring wells and the dual vacuum extraction wells (C-1 through C-16)
should be decommissioned, if they will no longer be monitored or used. Please notify this
office upon completion of well destruction so a closure letter can be issued.

Well destruction permits may be obtained from Alameda County Public Works. They can
be reached at {610} 670-5575.

If you have any questions, | can be reached at (610) 567-6762.
Sincerely,

0 /L_S?..,«Jk-f\_.-—-_.___

eva chu
Hazardous Materials Specialist

guif2




ALAMEDA COUNTY - ® | ®
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY

DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director ' srio @506 o765
. ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
November 6, 1997 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (LOP)

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phil Briggs E:“n Q) 567-6700

A 1 .
Chevron Products Company (510 837-9335
6001 Bollinger Canyon Road, P.O. Box 5004
San Ramon, CA 94583-0804

Re: Former Chevron Gulf Service Station- 895 West Tennyson, Hayward, CA

Dear Mr, Briggs:

This Department is in receipt of the risk assessment, dated July 1995 and an addendum to the risk
assessment, dated October 23, 1997, prepared for the above referenced site. The risk assessment was
conducted using ASTM’s Risk Based Corrective Action Methodology (RBCA). Based on a review
conducted by this Department, the risk assessment is acceptable and the referenced site will be
evaluated for closure.

If you have any questions, you may reach me at (510) 567-6764.

Sincerely,
Madhulla Logan /{Q‘U
Hazardous Material Specialist

-C: Mr. Hugh Murphy, City of Hayward Fire Department
25151 Clawiter Road. Hayward, CA - 94545

Curt Peck, Chevron Research and Technology, 1003 West Cutting Boulevard,
Richmond, CA - 94804,






